REGULAR MEETING OF THE MILTON TOWNSHIP BOARD

May 9, 2017

A Regular Meeting of the Milton Township Board was held in the Board Room of the Milton Town Hall, 1492 N. Main Street, Wheaton, Illinois, on Tuesday, May 9, 2017, for the audit of town bills followed immediately by a business meeting.

Board Members Present: Supervisor O. Chris Heidorn - Clerk Gail P. Hinkle - Trustees Sal Falbo, Marty Keller, Yadav Nathwani and David Molitor. Other Elected Officials Present: Highway Commissioner Gary Muehlfelt and Assessor Chris LeVan. Also Present: Ralph Hinkle, Robert Krzyzewski, Joe Vanest, Bob Jacobsen, Paula McGowen, Grace Burns, Elizabeth Molitor, Florence Gramm, and Thomas Gramm.

Prior to the business meeting, Judge Liam Brennan administered the oath of office to the newly elected officials: O. Chris Heidorn – Supervisor, Gail P. Hinkle – Clerk, Sal Falbo, Marty Keller, Yadav Nathwani and David Molitor – Trustees, Gary Muehlfelt – Highway Commissioner and Chris LeVan – Assessor.

The business meeting was called to order by Chairman Heidorn at 6:40 p.m. Bob Jacobsen led the Pledge of Allegiance. A quorum was present and acting, and due notice had been mailed in compliance with the Open Meetings Act.

Trustee Molitor moved, seconded by Trustee Nathwani, to approve the agenda as presented. The motion passed by voice vote.

Trustee Molitor moved, seconded by Trustee Nathwani, that the minutes of the Regular Meeting on April 4, 2017, be approved as submitted. The motion passed by voice vote.

Having concluded their audit of the Township bills in the earlier segment of the meeting, Chairman Heidorn moved, seconded by Trustee Nathwani that the bills having been audited be paid and charged to the proper accounts, and the certificates of accounts be filed by the Clerk for inspection by the inhabitants of the Township. Following discussion, the motion passed on the following roll-call vote: Trustees Falbo, Keller, Nathwani, Molitor and Chairman Heidorn. (5 Ayes), (0 Nays).

Public Forum – None.

Chairman's Report:

- General Assistance/Food Pantry The Board was issued the monthly General Assistance report for the month of April. Chairman Heidorn reported a balance of \$40,600.00 in the General Assistance fund. The Supervisor and the caseworkers have decided, on a temporary basis, to service the food pantry clientele twice a month, instead of once a month.
- Citizen Corps/CERT Class Zodiac is continuing with their weekly classes at the Homeland Security Center at the College of DuPage.
- Miscellaneous/Other Jo Gantzer presented to the Board, an Annual Report for the 2016-2017 Youth Committee.

Clerk Hinkle – Milton Township will be having an Open House on June 10, 2017.

Seniors Committee - S.A.L.T. Committee Chairman Mr. Vanest reported on the recent S.A.L.T. Meeting held on May 8, 2017. Wheaton Police Chief Jim Volpe discussed with the Council some of the issues involving providing protection to the Wheaton citizens especially relating to the senior population. The Homeland Security Center is holding another senior seminar on May 23, 2017. The S.A.L.T. Council was invited to speak at the 1st Baptist Church in Wheaton on the S.A.L.T. Programs.

Cemeteries Authority – Chairman Jacobsen announced the following ceremony dates for the three Milton Township cemeteries.

- May 27, 2017 Memorial Day Service Jewell Grove Cemetery
- July 1, 2017 Family Day Pleasant Hill Cemetery
- September 2, 2017 Family Day St. Stephen Cemetery

Trustees – Trustee Keller announced the Postal Food Drive will be held on May 13, 2017. Volunteers are welcome to assist.

New Business – Re-Appointment of Ethics Commission members. Trustee Falbo moved, seconded by Trustee Nathwani to re-appoint Dr. Bob Krzyzewski and Drew Ellis to the Milton Township Ethics Commission. The motion passed by voice vote.

T.O.I.R.M.A. Renewal for 2017-2018 - Chairman Heidorn moved, seconded by Trustee Keller to renew the T.O.I.R.M.A. Program for the year 2017-2018. The motion passed by voice vote.

There being no further business to come before the Board, Trustee Molitor moved, seconded by Trustee Nathwani that the meeting stand adjourned. The motion carried by voice vote, and the meeting adjourned at 7:07 p.m.

Gail P. Hinkle
Gail P. Hinkle Township Clerk

Date minutes were approved June 13, 2017